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Questions for RFP #251-24-77 – High School Curriculum Texts 

Reference Vendor Question Answers 
Scope of Work, page 3 If an item is out of print, will the district accept substitutions? We cannot accept substitutions.  These titles are for a 

specific Curriculum. 

Scope of Work, page 3 If an ISBN is no longer available, but other versions of the title are 
available, can vendors propose an alternate? 

Yes.  If the title is available under another ISBN, please note 
the format (paperback, hard cover, etc.) and include it in the 
proposal. 

Scope of Work, page 4 9781613831212 – THE OTHER WES MOORE is no longer an active ISBN.  
There is a newer ISBN that is for the same title and binding.  There is 
also a paperback format that is in stock (ISBN 9780385528207).  Since 
the rest of the list is in paperback format, would WCPSS prefer the less 
expensive paperback version, or the more expensive prebound binding 
title? 

Vendors may propose any version that is available.  Please 
specify the binding type and price for each alternative that is 
available at this time. 

 Are any of these books for giveaway?  Or are they all for classroom use? All Classroom use 

Scope of Work, page 3 When does WCPSS expect to provide award notification? Shortly after closing of bids 

Scope of Work, page 4 The ISBN listed for The Other Wes Moore is a prebound from another 
company and the remaining titles are paperback. Would you like for us 
to substitute the Wes Moore title with the paperback binding (ISBN: 
9780385528207)? 

Vendors may propose any version that is available.  Please 
specify the binding type and price for each alternative that is 
available at this time. 

Scope of Work When in August does WCPSS expect delivery? Roughly August 18th 

 


